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RELEASE IN 
PART B5 

From: 	 Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Saturday; January 28, 2012 2:33 PM 

To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin 

Subject: 	 3pm Davutoglu call sheet 

We faxed to you as well. 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for Turkish FM Ahmet Davutoglu 

Purpose of Call: The Foreign Minister has requested a call with you. His staff was not able to provide a call topic, other 

than a desire to speak about his upcoming visit to Washington. 
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Background: We hope that you will see Davutoglu in Munich, 

	On the Foreign Minister's Washington program, you will host Davutoglu for lunch, an expanded bilateral, and a 
joint press availability on the 13th. 

ci The Turkish Embassy told us their meeting requests with Reid, Boehner, and Cantor had 
been declined. Cantor had just visited Turkey in early January and had met with President Gul, Prime Minister Erdogan, 
and Foreign Minister Davutoglu, all on a Saturday. 

On Israel, the Israeli press reported on January 27 that as a result of the recent Hamas visits to Turkey, Turkey has 
agreed to provide Hamas with $300 million in cash assistance. 

On Iraq, Islamic Supreme Council of Iraq leader Ammar al-Hakim visited Turkey on January 26. Press has reported this 
was an effort to normalize Turkey-Iraq relations following the Maliki-Erdogan call, the public exchange of rhetoric, and 
the attack on Turkey's Embassy in Baghdad. 
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